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January 29, 2021

Barry Blue

Landfill Manager

Waste Connections of Canada Inc.
Box 19 Grp 25 RR2

Winnipeg MB R3C 2E6

Dear Barry Blue:

Re: Authorization to Use Cell 16

Thank you for your October 23, 2020 Construction Monitoring Report
(report) for Integrated Waste Management Facility (IWMF) Leachate Pond received on
December 4, 2020. The report, submitted by Trek Geotechnical on behalf of Waste
Connections of Canada Inc., is acknowledged as a request to use Cell 16 of the landfill.

The laboratory results and associated report indicate that the requirements
of Clause 43 of Environment Act Licence 2177 E R5 have been attained.

In accordance with the authority provided under Clause 43, approval is
granted to commence the use of Cell 16 in accordance with the limits, terms and
conditions of Environment Act Licence 2177 E R5.

Yours sincerely,
Original Signed by

Shannon Kohler, Director
The Environment Act

Cc: Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Siobhan Burland Ross, Edwin Yazon - Environmental Approvals
Public Registries



